

MACKENZIE FAMILY FONDS 1819-2002

City of Vaughan Archives 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive Vaughan, Ontario 2010; Latest Revision 2020



Table of Contents

Introduction to the City of Vaughan Archives' Finding Aid	5
Part 1: Fonds Level Description	6
Mackenzie Family Fonds (MG 30)	6
Part 2: Series Level Description	8
Military Careers (MG 30/I)	8
Political Careers (MG 30/II)	8
Personal Lives (MG 30/III)	9
Mackenzie Family Materials (MG 30 (M010.7)/IV)	9
Donald Mackenzie's Daybooks (MG 30 (M010.27)/V)	10
Addison Alexander's Sword and Medals (M011.10)/VI)	10
Mackenzie Family Photos and Letters (M011.33)/VII)	10
Mackenzie Family Records (M017.3)/VIII)	11
APPENDIX 1: FILE LISTS	11
Military Careers (MG 30/I)	11
Box 1	11
Box 2	12
Box 3	12
Box 4	12
Political Careers (MG 30/II)	12
Box 4	12
Box 5	13
Box 6	14
Box 7	14
Box 8	14
Box 9	15
Box 10	15
Box 11	15
Personal Lives (MG 30/III)	16
Pay 12	16



Box 13	16
Box 14	16
Box 15	16
Box 16	17
Box 17	17
Box 18	17
Box 19	17
Box 20	18
Box 21	18
Box 22	18
Box 23	19
Box 24	19
Box 25	19
Box 26	19
Box 27	20
Box 28	20
Box 29	20
Box 30	20
Mackenzie Family Materials (MG 30 (M010.7)/IV)	20
Box 1	20
Box 2	21
Box 3	21
Box 4	23
Box 5	23
Box 6	23
Box 7	24
Donald Mackenzie's Daybooks (MG 30 (M010.27)/V)	
Box 1	
Addison Alexander's Sword and Medals (M011.10)/VI)	24
D. 4	2.4



Box 2	
Box 3	25
Mackenzie Family Photos and Letters (M011.33)/VII)	
Box 1	
Map Drawer 17	
Mackenzie Family Records (M017.3)/VIII)	
Box 1	



Introduction to the City of Vaughan Archives' Finding Aid

The purpose of the City of Vaughan Archives Finding Aid is to provide access to a given body of records by representing those external and internal components of a fonds and its constituent parts brought to light during the analysis of the fonds' characteristics (i.e. during arrangement). A fonds is defined as the totality of records or papers created and/or accumulated and used by an individual, family, or corporate body throughout their existence. The external structure of a fonds consists of contextual information relating to the record creator (i.e. the person, family or corporate body chiefly responsible for the creation and/or accumulation and use of a fonds), that is to say, information relating to the history, organization, functions and activities of a records creator that give shape to the fonds. The internal structure of the fonds is concerned with the latter's documentary nature, or with the actual records themselves: their arrangement, organization, classification, documentary form, etc. The reason for providing data about the external and internal nature of a fonds is to ensure that records can be seen in the context of their creation and so that they can be associated with the actions which brought them into existence in order for them to act as evidence of said actions.

Fonds may have a number of components. In terms of the concept of agent of creation (i.e. the person, family or corporate body responsible for the creation and/or accumulation and use of the fonds), a fonds may be divided into sous-fonds, which represent subordinate record-creating agencies (departments, bureaus, etc.) under the jurisdiction of the larger administrative body responsible for the creation of the fonds as a whole. For example, the fonds of the Vaughan Township Office of the Clerk-Treasurer, the Treasure Branch and General Administration Branch are the constituent sous-fonds. The actual records constituting a fonds (i.e. internal structure of a fonds) are grouped into bodies of like documents called series, with a series being an aggregate of records deriving unity from some common relationship arising out of the records' creation, receipt and use, and relating to the functions and or activities of the records' creator. Series in turn may be further divided into subseries, or even sub-subseries, these being naturally-defined subdivisions of series formed on the basis of a common feature such as documentary form, subject, arrangement in accordance with a filing system (chronological, alphabetical, subject, etc.), etc.

The format utilized to represent the part-to-whole structure of the fonds described in this Finding Aid is based on the Canadian data content standard Rules for Archival Description (RAD). All formal descriptions (i.e. those descriptions above the file level in the Finding Aid) are compiled in accordance with the guidelines outlined in RAD. Lists of files and items are presented as appendixes in the descriptive inventory, without regard to RAD.

Photocopying of documents in the City of Vaughan fonds is permitted except where documents fall under the personal information and privacy provisions of the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. In such instances, the researcher is referred to the City Archivist for specific access procedures.



Part 1: Fonds Level Description

Mackenzie Family Fonds (MG 30)

Date(s) of creation

1819-2002, predominant 1880-1974

of record(s)

Physical Description

ca. 3.36 m of textual records

• ca. 460 photographs: b&w and col.; 50 x 18 cm or smaller

ca. 115 postcards: b&w and col.; 13.5 x 8.5 cm

1 photo album

11 drawings: 45 x 38 cm or smaller
10 maps: 30 x 43 cm or smaller

• 1 microfilm reel: 6 mm

1 audio cassette

1 videocassette

• 1 sword ; 5 x 41 cm

 3 boxes of objects (ribbons, medals, pins, buttons, badges, 1 pair of grass clippers, 1 ceremonial railroad nail, 3 molds, 2 ink stamps)

Biography/History

In 1842, William Mackenzie (1819-1904) and his wife Catherine McFarlance (1821-1864) travelled from Rossshire, Scotland and settled in Vaughan, Ontario. Their son, Donald Mackenzie (1852-1945), grew up in Woodbridge on Lot 5, Concession 7 and became a farmer, merchant, and civil servant. He operated a butcher shop and general store in Woodbridge, Ontario, at least part of the time in a partnership, Mackenzie & Rogerson. In addition, Donald was a liquor license inspector for the West Riding of York, centred in Woodbridge, where he also sat on the village council (1884-1892). Donald Mackenzie was married to Lydia Ann Addison (1855-1939) and together they had five children: Anne (1877-1969), William (1879-1880), Florence (1883-1968), Addison Alexander (1885-1970), and Donald Ross (1887-1918). Florence married Thomas Currey. Anne married William Dalziel and they had two daughters, Jessie, who later married into the Glynn family, and Jean, who later married Charles Agnew. The Dalziel Bam was built in 1809 by Johann Schmidt and was architecturally advanced for its time. The bam was bought in 1828 by the Dalziel family, and it can now be viewed at the Black Creek Pioneer Village.

Addison Alexander (Lex) Mackenzie (1885-1970) was born and raised in Woodbridge, Ontario. He originally pursued a military career, joining the Governor General's Body Guards (later the Governor General's Horse Guards) in 1904 as a private and attained the rank of Squadron



Sergeant-Major shortly thereafter. He received a commission to Lieutenant in 1912. He was transferred to France as part of the 4th Canadian Mounted Rifles in 1915 and was awarded the Military Cross for valour at "Regina Trench" at the Battle of the Somme in 1916. Mackenzie attained the rank of Major before being severely wounded at the Battle of Vimy Ridge in 1917. After the war, Mackenzie returned to the family farm to take up farming. He entered municipal politics, serving as Councillor for the Village of Woodbridge from 1922 to 1926 and as Reeve (ie. Mayor) of the Village and a member of the York County Council from 1927 to 1935. He then went on to serve in provincial politics as Progressive Conservative MLA (Member of Legislative Assembly) for York North from 1945 to 1967, when he retired from public life. Mackenzie was also a member of the Metropolitan Toronto and Region Conservation Authority (1961-1970), a charter member of the Woodbridge Horticultural Society, and an honorary life member of the York Pioneer and Historical Society. Mackenzie died on May 13, 1970. The Woodbridge branch of the Royal Canadian Legion is named in his honour as is Major Mackenzie Drive. In 1973, the Mackenzie home was moved to Black Creek Pioneer Village and, in 1974, the house officially opened to the public.

Scope and Content

Fonds constituted of photographs and postcards of military and WWI scenes, Donald and Addison Mackenzie's political careers, and many of the Mackenzie family members. Also included is correspondence (1819-2002); drawings of the Dalziel bam; school textbooks and essays; published books; programs and papers from the York Historical Pioneer Society, the Horticultural Society, and the Conservation Society; tax notices and assessments; insurance forms; bills and receipts; and newspaper clippings. Mementos from the family's pilgrimage to Vimy Ridge in 1936 include programs, a remembrance book, pilgrim lists, and a diary written by Major Mackenzie with accompanying transcript. Items from Donald and Major Mackenzie's political careers include speeches, briefs, acts, Woodbridge Village Council agendas and minutes, election ballets and posters, and electoral boundary maps. Of particular interest is a WWI trench map from 1916 sent by Major Mackenzie to his family.

Notes

Fonds is in fairly good physical condition although some of the letters from WWI are deteriorating.

Title based on contents of fonds.

Fonds remains open as further accruals may occur.



Part 2: Series Level Description

Military Careers (MG 30/I)

Date(s) of creation

1905-1918

of record(s)

Physical Description

40 cm of textual records

• ca. 150 photographs: b&w and col.; 50 x 18 em or smaller

• ca. 65 postcards

Scope and Content

Series consists of photographs of WWI scenes and the Governor General's Horse Guards, correspondence from WWI, a WWI trench map from 1916, wartime posters, and military certificates.

Location

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Political Careers (MG 30/II)

Date(s) of creation

1884-1970

of record(s)

Physical Description

95 cm of textual records

• ca. 125 photographs: b&w and col.; 50 x 18 cm or smaller

• 10 maps : 30 x 43 em or smaller

1 audio cassette

• 1 microfilm reel: 6 mm

Scope and Content

Series consists of acts, annual reports, briefs, by-laws, correspondence, Woodbridge council minutes, election advertisements and handouts, election expenses and statistics, electoral boundary maps, Legislature of Ontario debates, photographs, press releases, programs from receptions honouring Major Mackenzie, speeches by Major Mackenzie, and voters' lists.

Location

Notes Title based on contents of series.



Personal Lives (MG 30/III)

Date(s) of creation

1819-2002

of record(s)

Physical Description

- 153 cm of textual records
- ca. 200 photographs
- ca. 50 postcards: b&w and col.; 50 x 18 cm or smaller
- 10 drawings: 45 x 38 cm or smaller
- 1 videocassette
- 1 box of objects (ca. 15 ribbons, 5 buttons, 1 badge, 1 pair of grass clippers, 1 ceremonial railroad nail, 3 molds, 2 ink stamps)

Scope and Content

Series consists of artifacts, bills and receipts, correspondence, artwork of the Dalziel barn, papers from the Horticultural Society, the Metropolitan Toronto and Region Conservation Authority, the York Pioneer Historical Society, the Ontario Department of Lands and Forests, the Ontario Water Resources Commission, the Woodbridge War Memorial Committee and the Thornhill and District Association for Retarded Children, insurance forms, ledgers, photographs of the Mackenzie family members, school essays and textbooks, tax notices and assessments, memorabilia from trips around the world, weekly planners, and write-ups on the Mackenzie family in the form of newspaper clippings, programs, and speeches.

Location

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Mackenzie Family Materials (MG 30 (M010.7)/IV)

Date(s) of creation

1861-2005

of record(s)

Physical Description

- Ca. 40 cm of textual records
- 1 videocassette
- 150 photographs: b&w and col., 36 in card photograph format; 35 x
 44 cm or smaller; 15 postcards; 9 x 14 cm; 4 photographic negatives;
 7 x 10 cm or smaller

Scope and Content

Series consists of photographs of the Mackenzie and Dalziel families, the Mackenzie house and the Dalziel barn, and the Mackenzie brothers in uniform during WWI; war correspondence as well as correspondence



regarding the Mackenzie family history and Addison Alexander Mackenzie's political career; programs from various community and church events; and the commemoration of Jessie Mackenzie Dalziel Glynn at the Black Creek Pioneer Village in 1997.

Location Boxes 1-7

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Donald Mackenzie's Daybooks (MG 30 (M010.27)/V)

Date(s) of creation 1907-1927

of record(s)

Physical Description6 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of daybooks belonging to Donald Mackenzie.

Location Box 1

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Addison Alexander's Sword and Medals (M011.10)/VI)

Date(s) of creation 1793-1918

of record(s)

Physical Description • 28 three-dimensional objects

Scope and Content Series consists of Addison Alexander Mackenzie's sword and scabbard,

ribbons, medals, pins, cufflinks, watch accessory, medallion, cap, collar

badges, and buttons.

Location Boxes 1-3

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Mackenzie Family Photos and Letters (M011.33)/VII)



Date(s) of creation 1882-ca. 1970

of record(s)

Physical Description • 1 photo album

• 1.5 cm of textual records

1 drawing

• 10 photographs and postcards

Scope and Content Series consists of photo album with photos from WWI, wartime letters,

various photos and postcards, newspaper clippings, and a hand drawn

diagram of a WWI trench.

Location Box 1 and Map Drawer 17

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Mackenzie Family Records (M017.3)/VIII)

Date(s) of creation Ca. 1900

of record(s)

Physical Description • 0.5 Cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of a typed obituary for Donald Mackenzie and a write-up of

the history John Brown's farm located on Lot 5, Concession 7 in Vaughan

Township.

Location Box 1

Notes Title based on contents of series.

APPENDIX 1: FILE LISTS

Military Careers (MG 30/I)

- 1. Military Photos, 1915-1919
- 2. Military Photos, 1903-1917
- 3. Woodbridge War Memorial Photographic Plate
- 4. Trench Map, 1916



5. Wartime Posters

Box 2

- 1. Correspondence, 1905-1913
- 2. Correspondence, 1915 (1 of 3)
- 3. Correspondence, 1915 (2 of 3)
- 4. Correspondence, 1915 (3 of 3)
- 5. Correspondence, 1916 (1 of 10)
- 6. Correspondence 1916 (2 of 10)
- 7. Correspondence, 1916 (3 of 10)
- 8. Correspondence, 1916 (4 of 10)
- 9. Correspondence, 1916 (5 of 10)
- 10. Correspondence, 1916 (6 of 10)
- 11. Correspondence, 1916 (7 of 10)

Box 3

- 1. Correspondence, 1916 (8 of 10)
- 2. Correspondence, 1916 (9 of 10)
- 3. Correspondence, 1916 (10 of 10)
- 4. Correspondence, 1917 (1 of 8)
- 5. Correspondence, 1917 (2 of 8)
- 6. Correspondence, 1917 (3 of 8)
- 7. Correspondence, 1917 (4 of 8)
- 8. Correspondence, 1917 (5 of 8)
- 9. Correspondence, 1917 (6 of 8)
- 10. Correspondence, 1917 (7 of 8)
- 11. Correspondence, 1917 (8 of 8)

Box 4

- 1. Correspondence, 1918 (1 of 5)
- 2. Correspondence, 1918 (2 of 5)
- 3. Correspondence, 1918 (3 of 5)
- 4. Correspondence, 1918 (4 of 5)
- 5. Correspondence, 1918 (5 of 5)

Political Careers (MG 30/II)

- 6. Correspondence, 1919 (1 of 2)
- 7. Correspondence, 1919 (2 of 2)
- 8. Correspondence, 1920



- 9. Correspondence, 1921
- 10. Correspondence, 1922
- 11. Correspondence, 1923
- 12. Correspondence, 1924
- 13. Correspondence, 1925
- 14. Correspondence, 1926
- 15. Correspondence, 1927
- 16. Correspondence, 1928
- 17. Correspondence, 1929

- 1. Correspondence, 1930
- 2. Correspondence, 1931
- 3. Correspondence, 1932
- 4. Correspondence, 1934
- 5. Correspondence, 1935
- 6. Correspondence, 1936
- 7. Correspondence, 1937
- 8. Correspondence, 1938
- 9. Correspondence, 1939
- 10. Correspondence, 1940
- 11. Correspondence, 1941
- 12. Correspondence, 1942
- 13. Correspondence, 1943
- 14. Correspondence, 1944
- 15. Correspondence, 1945
- 16. Correspondence, 1946 (1 of 2)
- 17. Correspondence, 1946 (2 of 2)
- 18. Correspondence, 1947 (1 of 2)
- 19. Correspondence, 1947 (2 of 2)
- 20. Correspondence, 1948
- 21. Correspondence, 1949
- 22. Correspondence, 1950 (1 of 2)
- 23. Correspondence, 1950 (2 of 2)
- 24. Correspondence, 1951 (1 of 2)
- 25. Correspondence, 1951 (2 of 2)
- 26. Correspondence, 1952 (1 of 2)
- 27. Correspondence, 1952 (2 of 2)
- 28. Correspondence, 1953



- 29. Correspondence, 1954 (1 of 2)
- 30. Correspondence, 1954 (2 of 2)
- 31. Correspondence, 1955 (1 of 2)
- 32. Correspondence, 1955 (2 of 2)
- 33. Correspondence, 1956
- 34. Correspondence, 1957 (1 of 2)
- 35. Correspondence, 1957 (2 of 2)
- 36. Correspondence, 1958
- 37. Correspondence, 1959 (1 of 2)
- 38. Correspondence, 1959 (2 of 2)

- 1. Correspondence, 1960 (1 of 4)
- 2. Correspondence, 1960 (2 of 4)
- 3. Correspondence, 1960 (3 of 4)
- 4. Correspondence, 1960 (4 of 4)
- 5. Correspondence, 1961
- 6. Correspondence, 1962 (1 of 3)
- 7. Correspondence, 1962 (2 of 3)
- 8. Correspondence, 1962 (3 of 3)

Box 7

- 1. Correspondence, 1963 (1 of 2)
- 2. Correspondence, 1963 (2 of 2)
- 3. Correspondence, 1964 (1 of 2)
- 4. Correspondence, 1964 (2 of 2)
- 5. Correspondence, 1965 (1 of 3)
- 6. Correspondence, 1965 (2 of 3)
- 7. Correspondence, 1965 (3 of 3)
- 8. Correspondence, 1966 (1 of 3)
- 9. Correspondence, 1966 (2 of 3)

- 1. Correspondence, 1966 (3 of 3)
- 2. Correspondence, 1967 (1 of 2)
- 3. Correspondence, 1967 (2 of 2)
- 4. Correspondence, 1968 (1 of 2)
- 5. Correspondence, 1968 (2 of 2)
- 6. Christmas Cards, 1968
- 7. Correspondence, 1969 (1 of 2)



- 8. Correspondence, 1969 (2 of 2)
- 9. Sympathy Cards Regarding Ann Mackenzie's Death, 1969
- 10. Alexander Mackenzie's Birthday Cards, 1969
- 11. Get Well Soon Cards for Alexander Mackenzie, 1969
- 12. Correspondence, 1970

- 1. Certificates for Candidates, 1937
- 2. Ontario Maps
- 3. Election Expenses, 1936
- 4. Speeches and Ceremonies Remembering Alexander Mackenzie, 1994
- 5. Vote Statistics, 1951
- 6. List of Electors, 1968
- 7. Markham Diagram Showing Lots 30 and 31, Con. 6 and 7, 1958
- 8. Woodbridge Diagram Showing Lot 6, Con. 7, 1957
- 9. Southwestern Ontario Map, 1861

Box 10

- 1. Mackenzie's Political Careers, ca. 1884-1967 (1 of 2)
- 2. Mackenzie's Political Careers, ca. 1884-1967 (2 of 2)
- 3. Legislature of Ontario Debates, 1967-1970
- 4. Nomination Paper
- 5. Election Handouts, ca. 1884-1965
- 6. Speeches, 1960
- 7. Bills, 1934-1963
- 8. Acts, 1927-1956
- 9. Press Releases, 1930-1966
- 10. Briefs, 1949-1965
- 11. Speeches by Alexander Mackenzie, ca. 1960's
- 12. County of York Report, 1931
- 13. Woodbridge Municipal Council Minutes, 1899
- 14. Microfilm, 1965
- 15. Voter's Lists, 1941

- 1. Photos of Northern Ontario Tour, 1952
- 2. Photos of Highway 9 Opening, 1970
- 3. Political Career Photos, 1930 1970 (1 of 2)
- 4. Political Career Photos, 1930 1970 (2 of 2)
- 5. York County Council Photos, 1934



Personal Lives (MG 30/III)

Box 12

- 1. Photocopies of Newspaper Articles on the Mackenzies, 1936-1967
- 2. Alexander Mackenzie's High School Grammar Textbook
- 3. Dedication Ceremony Pamphlets, ca. 1968-1975
- 4. Forestry Field Day Tour Program, 1938
- 5. Temporary Easement for Department of Highways, 1959
- 6. Penman's Art Journal, 1896
- 7. Histories of Toronto and Woodbridge
- 8. "Focus" by Mike Filey on Major Mackenzie Drive, 1990
- 9. Royal Canadian 50th Anniversary Major Mackenzie Branch, 1996

Box 13

- 1. Bank Pass Books, ca. ca. 1900-1970
- 2. Alexander Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1959
- 3. Alexander Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1961
- 4. Alexander Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1962
- 5. Alexander Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1967
- 6. Alexander Mackenzie's Account Book, 1957-1958

Box 14

- 1. William Mackenzie's Account Book, 1849-1890
- 2. Florence Mackenzie's Account Book, 1889
- 3. Donald Mackenzie's Account Book, 1872-1873
- 4. Donald Mackenzie's Account Book, 1901-1906
- 5. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1921
- 6. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1922

- 1. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1905
- 2. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1906
- 3. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1909
- 4. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1912
- 5. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1913
- 6. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1914
- 7. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1916
- 8. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1919
- 9. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1923
- 10. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1924



- 11. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1926
- 12. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1928
- 13. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1929
- 14. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1930 (1 of 2)
- 15. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1930 (2 of 2)
- 16. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1931
- 17. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1932
- 18. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1934
- 19. Donald Mackenzie's Weekly Planner, 1935

- 1. Donald Mackenzie's Account Book, 1890-1895
- 2. Donald Mackenzie's Account Book, 1912-1923
- 3. Donald Mackenzie's Account Book, 1910-1920
- 4. Donald Mackenzie's Account Book, 1908-1918
- 5. Donald Mackenzie's Account Book, 1908-1923
- 6. Donald Mackenzie's Account Book, 1932-1951

Box 17

- 1. Newspaper Clippings of the Mackenzie Family, ca. 1900-1975
- 2. Newspaper Clippings of the Mackenzie Family, ca. 1917-1970

Box 18

- 1. Reports, 1965-1970
- 2. Reports, 1965-1970
- 3. Ontario Department of Lands and Forests, 1959-1970
- 4. Ontario Water Resources Commission, 1965-1966
- 5. Horticultural Society Account Books, 1922-1949
- 6. Horticultural Society, 1930-1970
- 7. York Pioneer and Historical Society, 1959
- 8. Conservation Honour Roll, 1975
- 9. Conservation Reports, 1960-1965
- 10. Metropolitan Toronto and Region Conservation Authority, 1964-1969
- 11. Metropolitan Toronto and Region Conservation Authority Minutes, 1969

- 1. Jessie Glynn Correspondence, 1946-1986
- 2. 90th Birthday of Jessie Glynn, 1995
- 3. Lists of Men who Fought in WWI
- 4. Regimental Song Books, 1914-1915
- 5. 50th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1967



- 6. 70th Anniversary of the Battle of Vimy Ridge, 1987
- 7. Book about the Pilgrimage to the Vimy Ridge Memorial, 1936
- 8. Pilgrimage to the Vimy Ridge Memorial, 1936
- 9. Diary and Transcript of Pilgrimage to Vimy Ridge Memorial, 1936
- 10. Programs for the Opening of the Mackenzie Home, 1974
- 11. Diagrams of an Unidentified House
- 12. Vaughan Township Street Blueprints, 1915-1945
- 13. Still River Hunt Club, 1945

- 1. Rails from Junction
- 2. York Pioneer Village Journals, 1959-1975
- 3. Woodbridge Public School, 1949
- 4. Eaton Catalogue, 1909
- 5. The Woodbridge Story, 1960
- 6. County of York Minutes, 1929
- 7. County of York Minutes, 1936
- 8. Alexander Mackenzie's Account Books, 1948-1967

Box 21

- Land Forms Maps
- 2. Governor's General Horse Guards, 1960-1969
- 3. Thornhill and District Association for Retarded Children, 1960
- 4. Woodbridge War Memorial Committee, 1923-1928
- 5. Woodbridge War Memorial Committee, 1923, 1928
- 6. Receipts, Bills, Insurance, ca. 1900-1970
- 7. Receipts, Bills, Insurance, ca. 1900-1970
- 8. Certificates, 19655-1966
- 9. Humber River Watershed Diagram Showing Concession 7, Lots 4, 5 and 6, 1878

- 1. Certificates, 1935
- 2. Deed for Concession 7, Lot 6
- 3. Certificate of Military Qualification for Donald Ross Mackenzie, 1916
- Declaration
- 5. York Pioneer Journal; Dalziel Barn and Museum Write-up, 1959
- 6. Artwork of Dalziel Barn
- 7. Photos of Dalziel Barn, 1956
- 8. Dalziel Correspondence, 1936-1938
- 9. Insurance, ca. 1900-1945



- 10. Correspondence, ca. 1850-1945
- 11. Deeds and Agreements, 1888-1931
- 12. Catalogue, Prize Cards, Identification Tags, 1885-1940
- 13. Map of Ethiopia
- 14. Receipts and Bills, ca. 1850-1945 (1 of 2)
- 15. Receipts and Bills, ca. 1850-1945 (2 of 2)
- 16. License Inspector's Records, ca. 1900
- 17. Correspondence, ca. 1850-1945
- 18. Tax Assessments, 1930-1945

- 1. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (1 of 10)
- 2. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (2 of 10)
- 3. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (3 of 10)
- 4. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (4 of 10)
- 5. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (5 of 10)

Box 24

- 1. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (6 of 10)
- 2. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (7 of 10)
- 3. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (8 of 10)
- 4. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (9 of 10)
- 5. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1920-1970 (10 of 10)

Box 25

- 1. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1940-1970 (1 of 2)
- 2. Bills, Receipts, Insurance, ca. 1940-1970 (2 of 2)
- 3. Tax Assessments, 1828-1939
- 4. Tax Assessments, 1940-1949
- 5. Tax Assessments, 1950-1959
- 6. Tax Assessments, 1960-1970

- 1. Tax Assessments, 1930-1970
- 2. Tax Assessments, 1920-1950
- 3. Letters by William Dalziel to his wife, Ann Mackenzie, 1904-1905
- 4. Story by Jessie Dalziel
- 5. Essay by Marie Mowat, 1924
- 6. Receipts and Bills, ca. 1850-1945
- 7. Public Health Act, 1885



- 1. The Weslyan College Club's Cook Book
- 2. History of the 12th Regiment, York Rangers
- 3. Brownie Cookbook, 1954
- 4. The Ranger Journal, 1949

Box 28

- 1. Mackenzie Family Photos, ca. 1800-1860
- 2. Mackenzie Family Photos, ca. 1913-1945
- 3. Vaughan Postcards, 1907-1940
- 4. Moving and Opening of the Mackenzie Home, 1973-1974
- 5. Photos of Pilgrimage to France, 1936

Box 29

1. Artifacts

Box 30

1. Oversized Photographs and Certificates, ca. 1900-1965

Mackenzie Family Materials (MG 30 (M010.7)/IV)

- 1. Correspondence
- 2. Correspondence, 1861
- 3. Correspondence, 1870-1907
- 4. Correspondence, Aug. 1915
- 5. Correspondence, Sept. 1915
- 6. Correspondence, Oct. 1915
- 7. Correspondence, Nov. 1915
- 8. Correspondence, Dec. 1915
- 9. Correspondence, Jan. 1916
- 10. Correspondence, Feb. 1916
- 11. Correspondence, Mar. 1916
- 12. Correspondence, Apr. 1916
- 13. Correspondence, May 1916
- 14. Correspondence, Jun. 1916
- 15. Correspondence, Jul. 1916
- 16. Correspondence, Aug. 1916
- 17. Correspondence, Sept. 1916
- 18. Correspondence, Oct. 1916
- 19. Correspondence, Nov. 1916



- 20. Correspondence, Dec. 1916
- 21. Correspondence, Jan. 1917
- 22. Correspondence, Feb. 1917
- 23. Correspondence, Mar. 1917
- 24. Correspondence, Apr. 1917
- 25. Correspondence, May 1917
- 26. Correspondence, Jun. 1917
- 27. Correspondence, Jul. 1917
- 28. Correspondence, Aug. 1917
- 29. Correspondence, Sept. 1917
- 30. Correspondence, Oct. 1917
- 31. Correspondence, Dec. 1917

- 1. Correspondence, Feb. 1918
- 2. Correspondence, Apr. 1918
- 3. Correspondence, May 1918
- 4. Correspondence, Jun. 1918
- 5. Correspondence, Jul. 1918
- 6. Correspondence, Aug. 1918
- 7. Correspondence, Sept.-Nov. 1918
- 8. Correspondence, Dec. 1918
- 9. Correspondence, Mar.-Apr. 1919
- 10. Correspondence, May 1919
- 11. Correspondence, Jun. 1919
- 12. Correspondence, Jul. 1919
- 13. Correspondence, 1920-1928
- 14. Correspondence, 1936
- 15. Correspondence, 1940-1943
- 16. Correspondence, 1959
- 17. Correspondence, 1963-1969
- 18. Correspondence Christmas Cards, 1967-1968
- 19. Correspondence, 1970-1971
- 20. Correspondence, 1995

- 1. Shrapnel from Lex's Shoulder, 1935
- 2. War Oath, 1914-1918
- 3. A. A. Mackenzie's Army Book
- 4. Transcribed War Diaries, 1914-1915



- 5. Service Roll, 1910
- 6. Service Roll, 1914-1918
- 7. Notice to Officers Leaving for Canada, 1917
- 8. A. A. Mackenzie's Certificate of Service, 1919
- 9. Donald Ross Mackenzie's Death Certificate, 1919
- 10. Poem, "The Flu"
- 11. Brown and Mackenzie Family History, 1973
- 12. Family Tree, 1982
- 13. Archive's Records for Mackenzie Genealogy
- 14. John Brown's Farm
- 15. The History of Clan Mackenzie, 1962
- 16. Charles Agnew Article, 1969
- 17. Mackenzie Family History, 1939-2001
- 18. A. A. Mackenzie's Birth Certificate, 1885
- 19. Donald Mackenzie's Diaries, 1917, 1933
- 20. Sons of Scotland Booklet, 1906
- 21. Mansfield Hotel Pamphlet Tain-Ross-shire, Scotland, ca. 1980
- 22. Mackenzie Tax Notices, 1923, 1933
- 23. Mackenzie Cheques, 1918-1921
- 24. Deed to Land, 1928
- 25. Mackenzie Receipts, 1885, 1914
- 26. Funeral Card for Gordon Reid, 1906
- 27. Mackenzie Home Official Opening Program, 1974
- 28. The York Pioneer, 1975
- 29. Dalziel Barn Pamphlet
- 30. Program for Opening of Mackenzie School, 1968
- 31. Reception Honouring A. A. Mackenzie Program, 1966
- 32. C. M. R. Overseas Club, 1963-1971
- 33. Naming of York Mackenzie, 1994
- 34. Citation to A. A. Mackenzie on Occasion of Life Membership to York Pioneer and Historical Society, 1959
- 35. Material on A. A. Mackenzie School, Highway and Scholarship, 1999
- 36. A. A. Mackenzie's Trip to France, 1936
- 37. Legislature of Ontario Debates, 1967, 1970
- 38. Election Candidate Certificate, 1937
- 39. Election Advertising Cards, ca. 1960
- 40. Woodbridge Polling Subdivision No. 1 List
- 41. List of Electors, 1934
- 42. Government of Ontario Trade and Industry Branch Pamphlet



- 43. Provincial Election List, 1937
- 44. Commons Debates, 1970

- 1. WWI Story with A. A. Mackenzie, 1964
- 2. Jessie Mackenzie Dalziel Cradle Roll Certificate, 1909
- 3. Jessie Mackenzie Dalziel Glynn's Birthdays, 2003-2004
- 4. Jessie Glynn's Certificate of Appreciation, 2002
- 5. Jessie Mackenzie Dalziel Glynn Day Video, 2001,
- 6. Woodbridge Presbyterian Church Programs, 1924-1974
- 7. Christ Church Woodbridge Program, 1967
- 8. Chatsworth Presbyterian Church Annual Report, 1907
- 9. The Humber Trail, 1969-1976
- 10. Roads, Walks and Streams, 1974
- 11. Weston School History Monograph, 1957
- 12. Dalziel Barn and House Photos, 1942-1969
- 13. Trip to Vimy Ridge Memorial Photos, 1936
- 14. Photos of A. A. Mackenzie's Later Life, 1950-1963
- 15. Photocopies of Photos from Black Creek Pioneer Village, 1999

Box 5

- 1. Mackenzie Family Photos, ca. 1860-1962 (1 of 3)
- 2. Mackenzie Family Photos, ca. 1860-1962 (2 of 3)
- 3. Mackenzie Family Photos, ca. 1860-1962 (3 of 3)
- 4. Woodbridge Streets and School Photos, ca. 1900-1928
- 5. Photos of Mackenzie House, 1908-2005
- 6. Photos of Donald Ross Mackenzie, ca. 1914-1918
- 7. Photos of A. A. Mackenzie and Other Soldiers, 1902-1918
- 8. Photos of A. A. Mackenzie in Uniform, ca. 1910-1918

- 1. Newspaper Clippings from WWI, 1914-1918
- 2. Newspaper Clippings about WWI, 1954-1988
- 3. Mackenzie Family Obituaries, 1939-1970
- 4. Newspaper Clippings on Mackenzie Home, 1973-1998
- 5. Newspaper Clippings on Dalziel Home and Barn, 1954-1983
- 6. Newspaper Clippings on Naming of Major Mackenzie Drive, 1971-2002
- 7. Newspaper Clippings on Fourth Canadian Mounted Rifles Overseas Club, 1971
- 8. Newspaper Clippings on A. A. Mackenzie, 1966-1981
- 9. Newspaper Clippings on Community Events, 1931-1981



10. Newspaper Clippings on Jessie Glynn's 98th Birthday, 2003

Box 7

- 1. Photo of Barn Raising at Peter McNaughton's, ca. 1900
- 2. Photo of Woodbridge Public School Class, ca. 1915
- 3. Photo of Woodbridge Public School Class, 1893
- 4. Photo of Lydia Ann and Donald Mackenzie
- 5. Photo of Sons of Scotland Meeting
- 6. Photo of A. A. Mackenzie
- 7. Photo of A. A. Mackenzie
- 8. York Map
- 9. Certificate for Returning Election Candidate, 1937
- 10. Poster for Jessie Mackenzie Dalziel Glynn Day, 2001
- 11. Photocopied Newspaper Clippings, 1916-1998
- 12. Photo of Cameron-Black Family's First Reunion, 1930

Donald Mackenzie's Daybooks (MG 30 (M010.27)/V)

Box 1

- 1. Daybook, 1907
- 2. Daybook, 1915
- 3. Daybook, 1918
- 4. Daybook, 1925
- 5. Daybook, 1927

Addison Alexander's Sword and Medals (M011.10)/VI)

- 1. 4 CMR Overseas Pin
- 2. 1st Queen Rangers Pin
- 3. Tie Clip
- 4. 1914-1918 Medal
- 5. Vimy Pilgrimage Medal
- 6. 2 Cufflinks
- 7. Vimy Medallion
- 8. 1st place 1918 Bonnet Race Medal
- 9. 2 Canada Pins Worn on a Soldier's Shoulder
- 10. 3 Pins with the writing, "Tria Juncta in Uno"
- 11. 4 CMR Overseas Pin
- 12. Ribbons
- 13. 1914-1918 Medal



- 1. 5 Pre-WWI Pins
- 2. 4 CMR Overseas Badge
- 3. 4 CMR-CEF, A.A. Mackenzie; personalized dog tag
- 4. Hunting Dog Button
- 5. 1st Queen Rangers Pin
- 6. Governor General's Bodyguard Badge
- 7. 1793-1834 York Pioneers Pin

Box 3

1. Addison Alexander Mackenzie's sword and scabbard

Mackenzie Family Photos and Letters (M011.33)/VII)

Box 1

- 1. Photo album with photos from WWI
- 2. Trench Map, Sept. 1918
- 3. Ross Mackenzie Write-up
- 4. Letter, 1915
- 5. Letter, 1915
- 6. Envelope, 1916
- 7. Letter, 1916
- 8. Postcards, 1916
- 9. Letter, 1917
- 10. Letter, 1918
- 11. Letter, 1918
- 12. Letter, 1918
- 13. Envelope, 1918
- 14. Letter, 1918
- 15. Donald Ross Mackenzie Wounded and Missing Notice, 1918
- 16. Photo of Bob Johnston and Alexander Mackenzie
- 17. Page 2 of Letter
- 18. Postcard, 1918
- 19. Envelope, 1918
- 20. Letter, 1918
- 21. 7 Photographs and Postcards, 1882-ca. 1970

Map Drawer 17

1. Mackenzie Newspaper Clippings



Mackenzie Family Records (M017.3)/VIII)

- 1. Obituary for Donald Mackenzie
- 2. Write-up on the History of John Brown's Farm, Concession 7, Lot 5